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2006 Bike to Work Day ltem # 5
Employer Challenge

# ldentifiable
# of Employees Employer Name Registered Participants
Less than 50 Alliance to Save Energy 7
Cambridge Systematics 6
50-99 Smithsonian 10
NatureServe 8
SCS Engineers 7
100-499 Northrop Grumman 16
MNCPPC 14
NRECA 14
500-1000 Fairfax County Gov 55
ICF International 44
Georgetown University 27
Loudoun County Public Schools 21
George Washington University 17
National Geographic Society 15
Over 1000 NIH 184
EPA 129
AOL 120
World Bank 80
Orbital Science Corporation 70

Bike to Work Day 2006
Participation by Size of Employer

Employer Size % of Total Participation by
(# of employees) Employer Size
<50 17%
50-99 6%
100-499 16%
500-1,000 12%
>1,000 49%
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ltem#7

Douglas E. Franklin

From: WABA [waba@waba.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 30, 2006 2:00 PM

To: Douglas E. Franklin

Subject: Special Offers for Bike To Work Day Participants!

Dear Bike to Work Day Participant:

Congratulations on helping to make the 2006 Bike to Work Day event a great success. With over 6,000 participants,
this year was our biggest event ever, growing a whopping 30% from the previous year!

Without your participation and without our great sponsors, Bike to Work Day would not be possible. Please take a
moment to check out these exclusive online freebies and great discount offers created especially for you by some of
the 2006 Bike to Work Day sponsors.

Take advantage of these terrific limited time opportunities today and we'll see you next May!

Sincerely,

Commuter Connections and the Washington Area Bicyclist Association

Get in Tandem with Preferred Offices!

Preferred Offices is pleased to announce our "Century" Promotion!

CLICK HERE
For an Exclusive Offer to
Washington Area Bike
to Work Day Participants!

ﬁ WASHINGTON, DC VIRGIMNIA
e @ 1700 P hvania Ave @ Alexandr
m PIEferrEdO[ ﬁCCS @ 888 16:;:};5?” ) " @ Tysuns&rnar
A Carr Company @ 1455 Pannsylvania Avanua

Offer valid through 12-31-06

10/24/2006
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/ and expert instruction,

e you learn a new activity
or brush up on your skills.

Learn More »

b

Road Cycling, Mountain Biking, Hiking, Paddling, Outdoor Photography and More!

g Free Cannondale T-shirt
cannondale or Hat with a test-ride of
a Cannondale bike

Come into either City Bikes location in Adams Morgan or Chevy Chase, take a test-ride on the Cannondale
dream machine of your choice, and receive a Cannondale T-shirt or Cannondale hat FOR FREE!! Bring a copy
of this email to use as a coupon- one coupon per BTW Day registrant. Offer good through Sept. 15th or while
supplies last.

3 10% off any purchase of
JANDD any Jandd product priced at

$40 or more
MOUNTAINEERING ;
—

Purchase any Jandd bag or rack with a retail price of $40 or more from either City Bikes location in Adams
Morgan or Chevy Chase and receive a 10% discount- even if you already qualify for a discount for being a
member of WABA- that’s up to 20% off!! Bring a copy of this email to use as a coupon- one coupon per BTW
Day registrant. Offer good through Sept. 15th on in-stock or special order items.

COMMUTER'\\' CONNECTIONS

A SMARTER WAY TO WORK

Guaranteed Ride Home. The Free Emergency Trip Service.

We’ll get you home. [T e 00

Awailable to all commuters who bike to work at least twice a week and work anywhere in the Washington Region.* Sign
up for the Guaranteed Ride Home program today, it’s absolutely FREE!

The service was designed help bicyclists like you and other environmentally friendly commuters get home when you need
to leave work due to an unexpected personal illness or family emergency. It’s even available to use if you need to stay at
work late for unscheduled overtime. Visit www.commuterconnections.org to register.

* Be sure to read our participation guidelines.

10/24/2006
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$10 off WABA Memberships!

Support bike advocacy in the Washington DC Area.

The mission of the Washington Area Bicyclist Association is to create a
healthy, more livable region by promoting bicycling for fun, fitness and
affordable transportation; advocating better bicycling conditions and
transportation choices for a healthier environment; and educating children,
adults and motorists about safe bicycling.

e
N4
Offer valid for NEW one year individual membership for $25. Click here to

get your discount. WA BA

Receive 5 FREE All-Day DC Circulator
Passes. A $15 value for unlimited rides on
the DC Circulator.

— : — Click here to get your passes!
g 0 D c g 0 o c 0 m Respond by September 15 to receive your 5 FREE Circulator passes!

Enter ‘Bike to Work’ in the Promotional Code box. Passes will be
Straig ht to the Point mailed to the address you specify and do not have an expiration date.

This is a one time promotional email. If you would like to be removed from all email notices, click here.

10/24/2006
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